Site-Based Management Team Meeting

9-12-16

Item	Person Responsible	Time
Call to Order	Tyson	1 Minute
Introduction of New Members	Tyson	5 Minutes
Election of New Chairperson	Tyson	5 Minutes
Captain Werder will be chairperson while Mrs.		
Sanderson is on maternity leave		
Election of New Secretary	Tyson	5 Minutes
English Department will take notes at each		
meeting		
New Clubs Seeking Approval	Students	10 Minutes
 Savannah Collins- Recommended a new 		
club that will be open to all students.		
Positivity club will allow student do various		
activities such as: positive commercial		
contest, athlete of the month, random acts		
of kindness, and collect items for		
organization. Advisor will be Tiffany		
Medford. Dues will be \$20 per student (T-		
shirt, letterhead and stationary, etc.)- Club		
approved by Site- Based team.		
2. Haley Manus- recommended a new club:		
Jungle on the move will be open to all		
grade levels- sports spirit club that will		
encourage students to attend all sports.		
Club advisors are Mr. Knight and Mr.		
Beighle. Goal is to increase school spirit and		
unify students. Dues are \$20 per student-		
will pay for t-shirts and materials. Club		
approved by Site- Based team.		
3. Mason Kirkpatrick- recommended a new		
club (that was in existence at Piedmont in		
the past) that will be open to all students.		
History club seeks to enrich and learn about		

history of community, state and nation. Dawn Stegall and Ms. Speck will be advisors. \$15 dues for each student and require students to stay in good academic standing, since it is an academic based club, especially in history class. Club may also include the members going on trips. History club will work with Mr. Ellis (Mrs. Ellis' husband) who is a history professor at Wingate, along with other professors at Wingate, to learn more explicitly about Monroe history.		
Bond Presentation If passed, Piedmont will get the following for approximately 2.2 million: • 4 classrooms • 2 teacher offices • 2 teacher workrooms • Additional storage • Increased school capacity to 1,600 • Built in 1960 • For more information, visit: http://www.ucpsbond2016.com/	Tyson	5 Minutes
School Improvement Plan • Update on school score: First time in Piedmont History received an A+ school rating!!! *This rating comes from the following items: composite score for standardized testing, ACT scores (17 or higher is college ready), ACT work- keys test score (CTE programs), graduation rate, and student growth score. *Busses have been great so far this year and even more are being trained and certified over the last few weeks.	Tyson	10 Minutes

 Specifics on school improvement plan goals (some required by the state of North Carolina): *Early release days are incorporated into the school year- instruction for staff will review how to start with focused instruction then progresses to having the students leading the classroom. These skills will help students with public speaking and leadership roles, such as students presenting at site-based meetings. *Safety plan will be shared with staff, but not with public. *Really encouraging interactive and working PLC's among departments. **Dr. Tyson will email school improvement plan and have site-based members vote via google form and/or email.** Laptops went out last week for students to pick up their laptops. If students did not pick theirs up, they will need to get them before school, after school or during lunch. 		
Open Forum • CFNC night for parents- representative from CFNC will come in and show parents information on FAFSA and new changes for college application. This will be Wednesday 9/28 at 6:30 in the Cafeteria. • Yearbook information: *Make up formal pictures for Seniors will be 9/19 and students will receive a time from the yearbook staff	Group	5 Minutes

*Senior recognition ad information will be delivered to Seniors in homeroom, along with being mailed home to parents.		
*Underclassmen and staff make up pictures will be 10/10 during 3 rd block. Students will		
need to sign up via google document on the		
home page.		
<u>Adjournment</u>	New	1 Minute
	Chairperson	

- Next Meeting-October 10th
- Meet/Greet With Dr. Houlihan @ Piedmont-November 16th
 - Dr. Tyson will select a group of staff members to represent the school to talk with Dr. Houlihan at 5pm.
- Fall BBQ-October 14th
- Graduation June 12th at 12:30